

Message

From: Archna Gupta [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=69C6BCD7946E4EF2ABC15E59C4D367B4-ARCHNA GUPT]
Sent: 2018-09-04 2:16:37 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Draft Audit Planning Memo - Fair Hydro Plan
Attachments: FHP Review Planning Memo Draft 01.docx

Hi Anthony and Jeannette,

I have prepared and attached a draft audit planning memo to this email outlining the scope and objective for this review. Please review and provide any comments that you may have. I can set up a meeting to review this memo if you prefer.

Regards,

Archna

Archna Gupta, CPA, CMA CIA CISA CRMA | Senior Auditor

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4112 | Cell: (647) 708-5226
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)